City of Baldwin City
PO Box 86
Baldwin City, Kansas 66006
Council Meeting Agenda

Baldwin City Public Library

800 7th St

Baldwin City, KS 66006

BALDWIN
SALDWIN

TUESDAY
August 15th, 2023
7:00 PM

A. Call to Order-Mayor Casey Simoneau

B. Approval of Agenda

C. Consent Agenda

1.

2.
3.
4

Minutes 08.01.2023

Special Event-Baldwin State Bank

Special Event-Rainbow Preschool

Sidewalk Dining & Hospitality License Application

D. Public Comment:

Members of the public are welcome to comment on items relating to City business not listed on this

Agenda. Please stand and wait to be recognized by the Mayor. As a general practice, the comments may
or may not be acted upon by the Council during the meeting, or Council may refer the items to staff for
follow up.

If you wish to comment on an item listed on the agenda, a sign-up sheet is provided for you to sign in and
provide your address. You will be called on when the Agenda item of interest is under discussion by the

Council.

E. Special Reports or Presentations

F. Old Business

1.

Budget Hearing Notice

G. New Business

1.

Resolution-CDBG Grant

2. Asphalt roller purchase

3. Hydro Vac Sewer Cleaning Machine purchase



City of Baldwin City
PO Box 86
Baldwin City, Kansas 66006
Council Meeting Agenda

Baldwin City Public Library

800 7th St

Baldwin City, KS 66006

BALDWIN
SALDWIN

TUESDAY
August 15th, 2023
7:00 PM

H. Council Committee Reports

L.

A

Budget and Finance - Scott Lauridsen/Cory Venable
Community Development - Cory Venable/Susan Pitts

Public Safety - Susan Pitts/Jerry Smith

Public Works and Utilities - Julie Constantinescu/Jerry Smith
Strategic Planning - Scott Lauridsen/Julie Constantinescu

I. City Administrator and Staff comments

J. Council and Mayor comments

K. Executive Session

L. Adjourn

City Council meets every first and third Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the Library community meeting room. Council

work sessions are held the last Tuesday of each month at 7:00 p.m. in the American Legion Hall.



City of Baldwin City
Minutes
Tuesday, August 1st 2023

Hearing: CDBG

Brett Wagner-Governmental Assistance Services in Lawrence KS. There was a
publication in the paper required by CDBG for the program. The CDBG program through
the State of Kansas has received some covid resiliency money so they are giving out
grants. The cities and counties apply for the money and decide how to pass it out to their
businesses. The businesses have to have been in operation as of March 1st of 2020. The
businesses also have other qualifications to be eligible. Each city or county is eligible for
up to $150,000.00. This is competitive, not all cities and counties will receive funds.
Applications must be submitted by the end of the month.

. Call to Order
The Baldwin City Council was called to Regular Session at 7:00 p.m. at the Baldwin City
Public Library, 800 7th Street, with Mayor Casey Simoneau presiding.

Present were Council Members: Cory Venable, Susan Pitts, Julie Constantinescu, Scott
Lauridsen, and Jerry Smith.

Also, attending:Glenn Rodden-City Administrator; Amara Packard-City Clerk; Lynn
Meador-Communications Director; Dakota Loomis-City Attorney; Chief Mike
Pattrick-Police Department; and Russ Harding-Planning Administrator.

. Approval of Agenda

Cory Venable moved and Susan Pitts seconded to approve the agenda.
Motion carried with a vote of 5 yes and 0 no.

. Consent Agenda
1.  Minutes 07.18.2023
2. Special Event-Baker University

Susan Pitts moved and Scott Lauridsen seconded to approve the consent agenda. Motion
carried with a vote of 5 yes and 0 no.

. Public Comment

. Special Reports or Presentations

. Old Business



1.

2.

Heritage Final Plat

Heritage Subdivision 2B was heard at the Planning Commission on July 11th and
approved with a 4-0 vote in favor of moving it on to the council. The engineer of
record is at the meeting along with the city's staff engineer.

Sherry Taylor-1808 N. 300 Rd.-Wrote the council members a letter and hoped they
had been able to read it prior to the meeting.

Rick Woodhead-1811 N 300 Rd.-Also wrote the council a letter. Rick asked the
council to value the people on 300 Rd, value their lifestyle, their needs. He asked for
only approving phase one tonight and giving them a chance to work on phase two.

Julie Constantinescu addressed her main two concerns which are greenspace and
water run off.

Dean Grobe-engineer for this project, said that he designed a detention facility to
handle the water on the west side up to the ridge by Highway 56. They will reduce the
peak discharge 34% from the existing condition.

Scott Lauridsen was concerned about the cul-de-sacs meeting the design standards.

Russ Harding addressed the council that the plan meets the requirements for a
cul-de-sac. The street would not follow code unless it had two exits, but could be
interpreted differently, so would pass on to the attorney. Mayor Simoneau hopes that
putting a gate at the N. 300 Rd access point would be sufficient.

Scott Lauridsen asked how they could get sidewalks to align to get people to the
crosswalk. There is not currently a sidewalk easement along Highway 56. Dean Grob
said that the utility easement is large enough to be dedicated as a pedestrian easement
to get it out of the KDOT right-of-way.

Cory Venable moved and Scott Lauridsen seconded to approve the Heritage
subdivision final plat as presented. Motion carried with a vote of 4 yes and 1 no.

Jerry Smith-yes, Susan Pitts-yes, Cory Venable-yes, Scott Lauridsen-yes, Julie
Constantinescu-no

HWY 56

This project came about in the early 2000’s. The project is from direction given from
prior councils. Current construction cost estimates are around 2.6 million. In the
agreement, KDOT will pay up to 100% of that up to 1.673 million leaving the city
with around $900,00.00 to cover on construction costs. Jason Hoskins from BG
Consultants gave the council a map with some changes to the plan, eliminating some
items to reduce the cost. Reductions were discussed as well as where the funding
would come from.

Susan Pitts moved and Cory Venable seconded to accept the reductions recommended
by the project engineer for the Highway 56 project. Motion carried with a vote of 5-0.



3. RHID-High St

Susan Buffington-126 E High St.-Provided the council with her analysis of the
Housing Needs Analysis from January 2022 and explained her reasoning why the city
should not offer incentives to developers at the cost of the city and school district.

Scott Lauridsen said that the developers are waiting on the council's approval to
establish a RHID in order to move forward with their plans. He explained that there is
no cost to the city. Instead we are foregoing a portion of the property tax that the city
would get if they were to build here, for a portion of time. A builder wouldn't want to
come to our city to build if we were oversaturated with houses on the market.

Cory Venable moved and Julie Constantinescu seconded to adopt the resolution
setting the hearing date for the Trail View rural housing subdivision. Motion carried
with a vote of 5-0.

G. New Business

H. Committee Reports

I.

1.

Budget and Finance - Scott Lauridsen/Cory Venable
Next meeting will be 08/04/23 at 7:45am. 2nd floor of City Hall

Community Development - Cory Venable/Susan Pitts
Next meeting will be 8/28/23 at 4:00 p.m., 2nd floor of City Hall

Public Safety - Susan Pitts/Jerry Smith
Next meeting will be on 8/08/2023 at 4:00 p.m.

Public Works and Utilities - Julie Constantinescu/Jerry Smith
Next meeting will be 08/10/23 at 9:00a.m.

Strategic Planning - Scott Lauridsen/Julie Constantinescu
Next meeting will be 08/04/2023 at 2:00pm 2nd Floor of City Hall

City Administrator and Staff Comments

On Monday August 7th, Glenn Rodden was invited to be a part of a Renewable Power
Symposium out at Kansas State. He will be giving a presentation on all the renewable
stuff the City of Baldwin has been doing.

Glenn let the council know that the city lost power for about 12 minutes from the heavy
storm that came in last weekend. The outside feed was losing so many customers that it
knocked us offline. The guys got us back online and stayed all night at the power station



in case it cut out again. Some of our city crew is down in Ottawa helping them out after it
caused major damage there.

J. Council & Mayor Comments

K. Executive Session

L. Adjourn

Julie Constantinescu moved and Susan Pitts seconded to adjourn the regular
meeting. Motion carried with a vote of 5 yes and 0 no. Time: 8:56 p.m.

Attest:

Amara M. Packard
City Clerk



CITYY

~BALDWIN
eIy

SPECIAL EVENTS APPLICATION

o 7 SRRV YR P P FNELe TV el FRLET 0 g n T CREIY A iy 3,
Sabaeic compleied spniicasion to Cly {lerd Ofice thirgy (38) days prior tp evand

Date: 8 !3; 2—?)

Name of contact person M 66& M Ir & ! €
Phone 7?6' 65’ L LPLl 9\ I
mmail_ K19 A a) balduwinstatebanid, Conn

Name of Sponsoring Business or Organization (if different than above

Raldwin Stute Banic

1 ~
Address or location of event -—7 9\ h E‘" \ﬁ{ \/\‘ S .

Describe the type of event proposed__ Date(s) of proposed event: Ci / g ! 13

Custome Apprec ad—torkj Football Y oft
Coollout

Hours of operation: L am— I P VA

Please describe the details of your event in the space provided below. Attach additional sheets if

neeeSslY Geitling not A 045 on - Sidewairt i Front of
banil, Providing dips s S04, Cornhole game
Attendance: Total anticipated attendance: Persons, 30——5(2 Vehicles uintd noton. —
prolbabl Y just r%u,\af“
bany ﬁrx-@—ﬁ C
Electrical - does your event require electricity? KN No DYes (if yes, show location(s) on map & Complete
Green Utility Card)

Code 15-222 b., (1) — (b): Electrical -Service shall not be installed until receipt of written request, $25
activation fee. All energy consumed shall be metered and billed according to the rate set forth in Section

15-201(c).

& Only the City, or its designee, may install or activate such temporary services and any materials used
shall remain the property of the City.

Barricades — does your event require street closure? %No DYes (if yes, show location(s) on map)



Trash: How will trash be managed? Provide

Restrooms: Number of Portable Restrooms _(show location(s) on rﬁap) Request City Services
N eNe. {show location(s) on map)
Company to place/remove N

Company contact info N A"

Structures: Are temporary buildings, site improvements or alterations, grills, tents, canopies, inflatable
structures, or live music proposed with this request? D_No E(es (If yes, show location(s) on map)

If yes, please describe:

One Small 6*"11\ ON  SdCioalll
Pront of banil, We will wtilize
our PaAavoin State Banld CA_MFj

Signs: Are signs or attention attracting devices proposed with this event%ﬁo Cyes (if yes, show on map)

Publicizing Event: Will the proposed event be advertised to the public?

No XYes — Flyers ﬁYes — Newspapers DYGS —Radio/TV (Please attach copy)

APPLICATION CHECKLIST
Completed Application

Map - Attach a map showing street(s) and location of the event as described above.

Map to Include Locations for: Electrical, Barricade, Trash, Restrooms, Structures, and Signs

Insurance coverage — Applicatious for all events held on public property and/or assisted by the City of

Baldwin City must be accompanied by a Certificate of Insurance identifying the City as "Additional
Insured." Proof of Liability and Bodily Injury Insurance Coverage at a minimum amount of $500,000.00
combined single limit per occurrence with a minimum aggregate limit of $1,000,000 is required. Insurance
certificates must reference the event to be held and be dated within 30 days of the event. Contact City

Clerk, Amara Packard at apackard@baldwincity.gov or call 785.594.6427 to confirm if applicable to your
event.




Non-Profit: Fee’s may be waived by the City Administrator if a letter showing non-profit status is
included with application.

Application fees: $100.00

Utility fees: If electric service is requested, a fee of $25.00 plus the cost of electricity used will be
assessed. Applicants must complete a Green Utility Card in advance and include with the application.

Alcohol: If alcohol is to be served or sold a copy of the approved KSDR Form ABC-892 Temporary
Permit Application and Agreement on file with the City Clerk.

*Fillable Form ABC-892 available online:
https://www ksrevenue.org/pdffabe892 . pdf#search=3892

1 certify that the information contained in and attached to this application is correct, and I agree to abide by
the terms of the Code of the City of Baldwin City, Kansas, which regulate special events, and by the specific
terms and stipulations of this permit. ,

By signing this application, the applicants for a Special Event Permit agree to hold the City of Baldwin City
and its employees harmless for any and all claims, lawsuits, or liability including attorney fees, costs
allegedly arising out of loss, damages, or injury to person or person’s property occurring during the course
of or pertaining to the Special Event caused by the conduct of employees or agents of applicants.

Applicants Signature:

% 2w o o renwn i
P {3y days prior o fhe event




. Search this area

3 Lenter

o A

a4
£
i
13
&2
&
=

b

Eighth 51

igunn City

e

K

High 5t

High &t

Eighth 5t

Hakdwin State Bank

Eighth 8t

oogle

Fi
§

o~
o




E‘l CITY o
BALDWIN
o

SPECIAL EVENTS APPLICATION

Submit completed application to City Clerk Office thirty (30) days prior fo event

Date: CB! 7] j A0

~

Name of contact person bi) ez }(néé’d/.@/’

Phone 786' Q7Q“ O/ T2

Email _rain bowe»cper{enc.z bald wf"@ )/"Uwp. Co »

Name of Sponsoring Business or Organization (if different than above

Kainbow  Prescheo/

Address or location of event [ 5 (ﬂ—n‘ 5+

Describe the type of event proposed__ Date(s) of proposed event: i) / 25 / 25

Rack + Schowl PBAR

Hours of operation: ( 00 Pim - 9w '.Dm

Please describe the details of your event in the space provided below. Attach additional sheefs if
necessary \nfe i ll e havin a -Parm'i)( et  Luifi~ kids 5‘3—”‘"&5
aCross +he <freet. We wert h,,p;,\.b fo Kkeep the children sefe Aromr

oncemina yaffic.
Attendance: Tobt)al anticipated attendance: Persons_ S0~ 70 Vehicles

Electrical - does your event require electricity? Eﬁo DYes (if yes, show location(s) on map & Complete
Green Utility Card)

Code 15-222 b., (1) — (b): Electrical Service shall not be installed until receipt of written request, $25

activation fee. All energy consumed shall be metered and billed according to the rate set forth in Section
15-201(c).

& Only the City, or its designee, may install or activate such temporary services and any materials used
shall remain the property of the City.

Barricades — does your event require street closure? DNO !ﬁs (if yes, show location(s) on map)



U]

Trash: How will trash be managed? Provide Own Trash Receptacles

Restrooms: Number of Portable Restrooms _©— _(show location(s) on map) Request City Services

(show location(s) on map)
Company to place/remove

Company contact info

Structures: Are temporary buildings, site improvements or alterations, grills, tents, canopie
structures, or live music proposed with this request? CNo [es (If yes, show location(s) oTrTmap

If yes, please describe: f’e'r('
)

F‘f" S ‘ ’(9"\’“& |
Wi\wj‘ ‘ P 3

— Jpin” £

——

lgﬂzé@ﬁ S aar-

' pﬂ?iwd oreet CloSing

l

Signs: Are signs or attention attracting devices proposed with this event’}Z]No Ovyes (if yes, show on map)

Publicizing Event: Will the proposed event be advertised to the public?

KNO

es — Flyers I:IYes — Newspapers D Yes — Radio/TV (Please attach copy)
APPLICATION CHECKLIST

k Completed Application

Map - Attach a map showing street(s) and location of the event as described above.

Map to Include Locations for: Electrical, Barricade, Trash, Restrooms, Structures, and Signs

D Insurance coverage — Applications for all events held on public property and/or assisted by the City of

" Baldwin City must be accompanied by a Certificate of Insurance identifying the City as "Additional
Insured." Proof of Liability and Bodily Injury Insurance Coverage at a minimum amount of $500,000.00
combined single limit per occurrence with a minimum aggregate limit of $1,000,000 is required. Insurance
certificates must reference the event to be held and be dated within 30 days of the event. Contact City

Clerk, Amara Packard at apackard/@ baldwincity.gov or call 785.594.6427 to confirm if applicable to your
event.




Non-Profit: Fee’s may be waived by the City Administrator if a letter showing non-profit status is
included with application.

Application fees: $100.00

Utility fees: If electric service is requested, a fee of $25.00 plus the cost of electricity used will be
assessed. Applicants must complete a Green Utility Card in advance and include with the application.

Alcohol: If alcohol is to be served or sold a copy of the approved KSDR Form ABC-892 Temporary
Permit Application and Agreement on file with the City Clerk.

*Fillable Form ABC-892 available online:
https://www.ksrevenue.org/pdf/abc892.pdf#search=892

I certify that the information contained in and attached to this application is correct, and I agree to abide by
the terms of the Code of the City of Baldwin City, Kansas, which regulate special events, and by the specific
terms and stipulations of this permit.

By signing this application, the applicants for a Special Event Permit agree to hold the City of Baldwin City
and its employees harmless for any and all claims, lawsuits, or liability including attorney fees, costs
allegedly arising out of loss, damages, or injury to person or person’s property occurring during the course
of or pertaining to the Special Event caused by the conduct of employees or agents of applicants.

Applicants Signature: Q'MM 5 /< WM

Applications for a special event filed after thirty (30) days prior to the event

may not be considered



i Lt

. KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE 465618
DESIGNATED OR GENERIC EXEMPTION CERTIFICATE
The undersigned purchaser certifies that the tangible personal property or service purchased from:
Sellerr Rainbow Experience Preschool
' Business Name
Business Address: 115 6TH Street Baldwin City K& 66006
Street, RR, or P.O. Box City Stata ’ ZIP+4

is exempt from Kansas sales and compensating use tax under K.S.A. 79-3606. The undersigned understands and agrees tha
if the tangible personal property or services are used other than as stated in its statutory exemption, or are used for any othe:
purpose that is not exempt from sales or compensating use tax, the undersigned purchaser becomes liable for the tax. The
unfawful or unauthorized use of this certificate is expressly prohibited, punishable by fine and/or imprisonment.

This certificate shall apply to (check one):
[0 single Purchase Certificate. Enter the invoice or purchase order #:
O Blanket Certificate.

Name of Purchaser:

William Michels

Purchaser’s EIN:

Féreig_n Diplomat Number:_ N/2

115 6TH Street Baldwin City XS 66006
Street, RR, or P.Q. Box City State ZIP +4

Business Address:

Reason for Exemption. Check the appropriate box for the exemption. Since this is a multi-entity form, not all entities are
exempt on all purchases. Only those entities that do not have a Kansas Tax-Exempt Entity Exemption Number may use
this certificate to claim an exemption. Kansas-based tax-exempt entities are required to have a Kansas Tax Exempt Entity
Exemption Number; non-Kansas tax-exempt entities who regularly do business in Kansas are encouraged to apply for 2
Kansas Tax-Exempt Entity Exemption Number through our website at www.ksrevenue.gov. Tax exempt entities who have been

_ assigned a Kansas Exemption Number (Kansas and non-Kansas based) must use their numbered Tax-Exempt Entity Exemption

Certificate (Form PR-78) issued by the Kansas Department of Revenue to claim their exemption; they cannot use this certificate.

[ Drill bits & explosives actually used in oil and gas exploration and
production, K.S.A. 79-3606(pp).

0 Educational materials purchased for free public distribution by a
_nonprofit corporation organized to encourage, foster, and conduct
programs for the improvement of public health, K.S.A. 79-3606(11).

[] Materials purchased by community action groups or agencies to
repair or weatherize housing occupled by low income individuals,
K.S.A. 79-3606(c0).

O Medical supplie and equipment purchased by a nonprofit skilled
nursing hame orintermediate nurjsing care home, K.S.A, 79-3606(hh).

[ Qualified machinery and equipment purchased by an over-the-air
free access radio or TV Station, K.S5.A. 79-3606(zz).

O Seeds, tree seedlings, fertilizers and other chemicals, and services
used to grow plants to prevent soil erosion on agricultural land,
K.8.A, 79-3606(mm).

O Foreign Diplomat.

O Newly Legislated Exemption. Briefly describe the exemption and
enter the statute reference or enter the year and number of the Bill
authorizing the exemption, .

Authorized Signature:

O Community-based facility for people with intellectual disability or
mental health center, K.S.A. 79-3606(jj).

O Elementary or secondary school (public, private or parachial),
K.8.A. 79-3606(c). .

I Habitat for Humanity, K.S.A. 79-3606(ww).

O Nonrcommercial educational TV ot radio station, K.S5.A. 79-3606(ss).
O Nonprofit blood, tissue or organ bank, K.S.A. 79-3606(b).

M Nonprofit public or private educational institution, K:8.A.79-3606(c).
O Nonprofit hospital or public hospital authority, K.S.A. 79-3606(b).
O Nonprofit museum or historical society, K.S.A. 79-3606(qq).

O Monprofit, nonsectarian youth development- organization, K.S.A.
79-3606(ii). .

O Nonprofit religious organization, K.S.A. 79-3606(aaa).
O Nonprofit zoo, K.8.A. 79-3606(xx).
O Parent-Teacher Association or Organization, K.S.A. 79-3606(yy).

O Primary care clinics and health centers serving the medically
underserved, K.S.A. 79-3606(ccc).

O Rural volunteer fire fighting organization, K.S.A. 79-3606(uu).

- Employer ID Number (EIN): 48-1029154

Officer, Offtce Manager or Administrator

Printed Name: William Michels

Date: 04-20-2022

THIS CERTIFICATE MUST BE COMPLETED IN TS ENTIRETY.
PLEASE REFER TO THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR USE OF THIS CERTIFICATE ON THE REVERSE,

ST-28 (Rev. 12-21)



- Ec,lrw
BALDWIN
- /é%w

Sidett;alk Dining & Hospitality License Application

L _ Busmess Informatlon BORALE ; 7R5-B50-ReT . Q_
Name of Busine: to be L1censed E-Mail Address:

_ NDS?ZZR’ 5%m/ufnd§@/qm%;a
il;:;e;sss '7 5 , E]\&\‘Eﬂ.‘& & __b | (f | usiness Phone:
s | GHTH SHREET |~ Bl R ™ Laocta| 7

If a corporation or partnership, please list names, addresses and blrthdates ofall é&ﬁcersfdlrectors/parmcrs

el el O Silloilty [Pl "5 %ib
TTRY k| Tty (T | Ptoin b o | 2y
Name: , 0 Slrcct ' ‘ C1ty . | State: | Zip: Birth Date: ‘
Manager Information = ;7.0 ¢ T o L
Place of Bu%a? fed by% é - Co%maze[ : é E Contac:é’g)ﬁ;nl;c\r;z{a;Z
;Ad _.- —S porn Cit ’, 1 2 ‘State é M ‘Zall Address: / ne .|'
PLEASE INCLUDE: l : 7 Y j - M”"

_ Certificate of Insurance (The City of Baldwin City must be naned‘as an gdditionally insured, in an amount not fess than $500,000 single incident)
¥ Signed Permission from Adjacent Property Owner(s) & Tenant(s)(FOR NEW LICENSES ONLY)
___Copy of Kansas Food Service Establishment Licensc

___ Copy of Kdnsas Liquor License

___Right-of way Agreement (For new Licenses or if ownership has changed)

___ Copy of Kansas Department of Revenue Form 806.(If Serving Alcohol in the Public Sidewalk)

___$25.00 Yearly Application Fce & $1.00 per Square Foot Use of Sidewalk Fee

[ hereby agree to comply with the rules and regulations of the City of Baldwin City concerning sidewalk dining
cstablishments. 1 have receivéd a copy of Ordinance 1286 of the City of Baldwin City, Kansas, and understand the
regulations therein. All documents required by the application and a site plan has been submitted to the City Planning
Department (if this is a new license). ‘

By submitting this appllcatlon I hereby agree to at all times save and hold harmless the City of Baldwin City, Kansas from
all liability, costs, damages, and expenses of any kind, for the payment of which the City may become liable to any person,
firm or corporation by reason of any claim or damages arising from the failure of the licensee, its employees, agents,
servants, mvm.es and patrons to exerclse due care and diligence in the use of the sidewalk.

c?ﬁz,# %/K

APPLICANT’S NAME (Printed)

APPI,IC7A'NT’S GNATURE " DAT



E]‘?, aITY dD WJN
ClTY

Sidewalk Dining & Hospitality License Application

N %?usmess , e of Busgss Owne, E Mail Address:
j? M——-— n } — | Shaccai /\&m\.P—

Business Mailing” Street : State: | Zip: alsmess Phone:

Address /7.9 e _574\-5 ‘ 0&-0}-( 7 t {7 2L Ao 8’§ Q4 Z/p

As OWNER of a property located next to the above referenced busmess estabhshment, I do not hold any
objection to the stated busiiess establishment’s Sidewalk Diping License.
é’te
74/ 2 3

Owner Nam gnaty 2 Z ‘4!-‘_/
/?‘ N“-r\ ;u ‘ % {?
treet: :
Ad@ «.f %f Owiier S i) 2

As OWNER of a property located next to the above referenced business establishment, 1 do not hold any
objectlon to the stated business establishment’s Sidewalk Dining License.

Ton 4arcu\mr Wm
Addersﬂ!fm s\f\

As TENANT of a property located next to the above referenced business establishnient, I do not hold any
objection to the stated business establishment’s Sidewalk Dining License.
Tenant Name: Tenant Signature:

Street: City:

Address of Tenant

As TENANT of a property located next to the above referenced business estabfishment, I do not hold any
objection to the stated business establishment’s Sidewalk Dining License.
Tenant Name: Tenant Signature: Date:

Street: | City: State:

As TENANT ofa property located next to the above referenced business establishment, I do not hold any
objection to the stated business establishment’s Sidewalk Dining License.
Tenant Name: Tenant Signature: Date:

Street: City: State:
Address of Tenant )

Address of Tenant




Instructions for the Rate and Budget Hearing Notification

The Hearing Notice form may be used for taxing subdivisions wishing to publish and hold their budget
hearing and revenue neutral rate hearing at the same meeting. If you are holding two different hearings, you
will need a different publication.

This form will not be automatically linked to your budget workbook. You will need to input the hearing
information to the "Input" tab. This will populate to the notice tabs.

On the 'Hearing Notice' tab, you may input the values from the summary tab in your completed budget
workbook. Additional lines can be added to the Hearing Notice page if needed. Excess lines can be deleted if
needed.

WARNING: ENSURE ALL VALUES ARE INPUT CORRECTLY. CORRECTION FOR ERRORS
MAY NOT BE AVAILABLE!

After the Hearing Notice page is complete, it should be printed and provided to the newspaper with general
circulation to be published at least 10 days prior to the hearing. The Input tab will identify the last date to
publish the notice in the newspaper.

The Hearing Notice, along with proof of publication, should be filed with your budget submission.

Please contact Municipal Services with any questions regarding this form.



This tab will put the date and time and location of the budget hearing on the Budget Summary page. Also,
provide the location where as the budget can be reveiwed. Please input information in the green areas.

Subdivision Name: _ Input full taxing subdivision name (i.e. "
Revenue Neutral Rate: _ Enter the Revenue Neutral Rate provide
Official Name: [GlennRodden ]
Official Title: [City Administrator ]

Must be at least 10 days between date pt
Hearing Date: _ Latest date for notice to be published in"
Hearin Time: R
Hearing Location: D00 ST B KS I

Budget Information
Available at:



City of Ike")

1 by the County Clerk

iblished and hearing held.
your newspaper: April 26, 2023



NOTICE OF HEARING TO EXCEED REVENUE NEUTRA]

The governing body of

City of Baldwin
#N/A

answering objections of taxpayers relating to th
Rate and the amount of ad valorem tax and the prc
Detailed budget information is available at City Hall and v

BUDGET SUMMARY
Proposed Budget 2023 Expenditures and Amount of Current Year Estimate for 2022 Ad \
Proposed Tax Rate is subject to change dependent on t

Prior Year Actual for 2022 Current Year Estime
Actual
Tax Rate*

FUND
01 GENERAL FUND

Expenditures Expenditures

#ERROR!

Totals 18,662,567 44.899 16,267,885




Less: Transfers

Net Expenditure 15,258,970 13,445,109

Total Tax Levied
Assessed Valuation

Outstanding Indebtedness,
January 1,

G.O. Bonds

Revenue Bonds

Other

Lease Purchase Principal
Total 17,930,597 17,108,921

*Tax rates are expressed in mills
** Revenue Neutral Rate as defined by 2021 KSA 79-2988

Glenn Rodden

City Official Title: City Administrator

Page No.



2024
L RATE AND BUDGET HEARING

e Revenue Neutral
yposed use of all funds.
vill be available at this hearing.

7alorem Tax establish the maximum limits of the 2023 budget.
he final assessed valuation.

ite for 2023 Proposed Budget for 2024
Actual Budget Authority Amount of 2023 Proposed
Tax Rate* for Expenditures Ad Valorem Tax Tax Rate*

44.873 17,204,572 2,032,893 45.214




Revenue Neutral Rate** | 41.086

14,764,468

16,075,296




GOVERNMENTAL
ASSISTANCE
SERVICES

BALDWIN CITY, KS

2023 CDBG CVR APPLICATION

08/15/23 @ 7:00 PM

CITY COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS

1) APPROVE AND EXECUTE CDBG APPLICATION DOCUMENTS

1) Entertain a motion authorizing the mayor to execute the Statement of Assurances and
Certifications (4 pages)

2) Entertain a motion to adopt a Resolution Certifying Legal Authority to Apply for the 2023 Kansas
Small Cities CDBG Program from the KS Dept. of Commerce and authorizing the mayor to sign
and submit such an application (1 page — NEEDS A RESOLUTION #)

3) Entertain a motion authorizing the mayor to execute the Residential Anti-displacement and
Relocation Assistance Plan (1 page)

4) Entertain a motion authorizing the mayor to execute the Environmental Determination of Level
of Review (1 page)

5) Entertain a motion authorizing the mayor to execute the HUD Applicant/Recipient Disclosure
Report (1 page)

6) Entertain a motion authorizing the mayor to execute the contract with Western Consultants dba
GAS for CDBG grant writing for $3,750

NEXT STEPS

GAS will work with local businesses/chamber to determine eligibility

8/30/23 CDBG Application deadline

October award announcement

City will designate a committee to review applications and determine awards



CONTRACT FOR SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT, IS MADE AND ENTERED INTO THIS 15TH DAY OF AUGUST 2023,
BETWEEN BALDWIN CITY, KANSAS, AND WESTERN CONSULTANTS
DBA GOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES, PO BOX 187, LAWRENCE, KANSAS
66044.

WHEREAS, BALDWIN CITY, KANSAS HEREBY RETAINS WESTERN CONSULTANTS
DBA GOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES FOR THE PREPARATION OF A
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT-CVRTHROUGH THE KANSAS
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE.

WHEREAS, THE PURPOSE OF THIS CONTRACT IS TO PROVIDE BALDWIN CITY,
KANSAS WITH A CDBG-CVR APPLICATION.

THEREFORE, the parties agree as follows:

1. WESTERN CONSULTANTS DBA GOVERNMENTAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES
agrees to perform the following services, to-wit:

A.  Submit Grant Application in accordance within the rules and regulations set forth
by each State and Federal agency involved;

B. BALDWIN CITY, KANSAS will be responsible for payment of public hearing
costs.

2. In exchange for performance of above said services, related to the preparation and
submission of said Grant Application, BALDWIN CITY, KANSAS shall authorize payment,
as an allowable cost, to WESTERN CONSULTANTS DBA GOVERNMENTAL
ASSISTANCE SERVICES, to-wit:

A.  Payment of $3,750.00 due upon signing of this contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed their names the day, month and year

mentioned above.
Bt

Casey Simoneau Brett Waggbner - er
Mayor Western Consultants
Baldwin City, KS DBA

Governmental Assistance Services



STATEMENT OF ASSURANCES AND CERTIFICATIONS

The applicant hereby assures and certifies with respect to the grant that:

1) It possesses legal authority to make a grant submission and to execute a
community development and housing program.

@) Its governing body has duly adopted or passed as an official act a resolution,
motion, or similar action authorizing the person identified as the official
representative of the grantee to submit the final statement, all understandings and
assurances contained therein, and directing and authorizing the person identified
as the official representative of the grantee to act in connection with the
submission of the final statement and to provide such additional information as
may be required.

(3) Prior to submission of its application to Commerce, the grantee has met the
citizen participation requirements, prepared its application of community
development objectives and projected use of funds, and made the application
available to the public, as required by Section 104(a)(2) of the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, and implemented at 24 CFR
570.486.

4 It has developed its final statement (application) of projected use of funds so as to
give maximum feasible priority to activities which benefit low- and moderate-
income families or aid in the prevention or elimination of slums or blight; the
final statement (application) of projected use of funds may also include activities
that the grantee certifies are designed to meet other community development
needs having a particular urgency because existing conditions pose a serious and
immediate threat to the health or welfare of the community, and other financial
resources are not available.

(5) Its chief executive officer or other officer of the grantee approved by Commerce:

@) Consents to assume the status of a responsible federal official under the
National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 and other provisions of federal
law as specified in 24 CFR 58.1(a);

(b) Is authorized and consents on behalf of the grantee and himself/herself to
accept the jurisdiction of the federal courts for the purpose of enforcement
of his/her responsibilities as such an official; and

(6) The grant will be conducted and administered in compliance with the following
federal and state regulations (see Appendix A: Applicable Laws and Regulations):

Community Development Block Grant 1 2023 CF & Services Application



(@)

(b)

(©)

(d)

(€)

()

9)

(h)

(i)

()

(k)

0]

(m)

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Pub. L. 88-352), and
implementing regulations issued at 24 CFR Part 1:

Fair Housing Amendments Act of 1988, as amended, administering all
programs and activities relating to housing and community development
in a manner to affirmatively further fair housing; and will take action to
affirmatively further fair housing in the sale or rental of housing, the
financing of housing, and the provision of brokerage services;

Section 109 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as
amended; and the regulations issued pursuant thereto (24 CFR Section
570.602);

Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968, as
amended; and implementing regulations at 24 CFR Part 135;

Executive Order 11246, as amended by Executive Orders 11375 and
12086 and implementing regulations issued at 41 CFR Chapter 60;

Executive Order 11063, as amended by Executive Order 12259 and
implementing regulations at 24 CFR Part 107;

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (Pub. L. 93-112), as
amended and implementing regulations when published for effect;

The Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended, (Pub. L. 94-135), and
implementing regulations when published for effect;

The relocation requirements of Title Il and the acquisition requirements of
Title 111 of the Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Property
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended, and the implementing
regulations at 24 CFR 570.488;

Anti-displacement and relocation plan requirements of Section 104(d) of
Title 1, Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended:

Relocation payment requirements of Section 105(a)(11) of Title I,
Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended.

The labor standards requirements as set forth in 24 CFR 570.603 and
HUD regulations issued to implement such requirements;

Executive Order 11988 relating to the evaluation of flood hazards and
Executive Order 11288 relating to the prevention, control, and abatement
of water pollution;

Community Development Block Grant 2 2023 CF & Services Application



(n) The regulations, policies, guidelines and requirements of 2 CFR Part 200
and A-122 as they relate to the acceptance and use of federal funds under
this federally assisted program;

(o) The American Disabilities Act (ADA) (P.L. 101-336: 42 U.S.C. 12101)
provides disabled people access to employment, public accommodations,
public services, transportation, and telecommunications;

(7) The conflict of interest provisions of 24 CFR 570.489 apply to any person who is
an employee, agent, consultant, officer, or elected official or appointed official of
the state, or of a unit of general local government, or of any designated public
agencies, or sub recipients which are receiving CDBG funds. None of these
persons may obtain a financial interest or benefit from the activity, or have an
interest or benefit from the activity, or have an interest in any contract,
subcontract, or agreement with respect thereto, or the proceeds thereunder, either
for themselves or those with whom they have family or business ties, during their
tenure or for one year thereafter, and that it shall incorporate or cause to be
incorporated, in all such contracts or subcontracts a provision prohibiting such
interest pursuant to the purpose of this certification;

(8) It will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act that limits the political activity
of employee;

9) It will comply with the provisions of 24-CFR-200.

(10) It will give the state, HUD, and the Comptroller General or any authorized
representative access to and the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents related to the grant;

(11) 1t will comply with the lead-based paint requirements of 24 CFR Part 35 Subpart
B issued pursuant to the Lead-Based Paint Hazard Elimination Act (42 U.S.C.
4801 et seq.).

(12) The local government will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public
improvements assisted in whole or in part with CDBG funds by assessing
properties owned and occupied by low- and moderate-income persons unless: ()
CDBG funds are used to pay the proportion of such assessment that relates to non
CDBG funding or; (b) the local government certifies to the state that, for the
purposes of assessing properties owned and occupied by low- and moderate-
income persons who are not very low-income, that the local government does not
have sufficient CDBG funds to comply with the provision of (a) above.

(13) It accepts the terms, conditions, selection criteria, and procedures established by
this program description and that it waives any right it may have to challenge the
legitimacy and the propriety of these terms, conditions, criteria, and procedures in
the event that its application is not selected for CDBG funding.

Community Development Block Grant 3 2023 CF & Services Application



(14) 1t will comply with the regulations, policies, guidelines, and requirements with
respect to the acceptance and use of federal funds for this federally assisted
program.

(15) It will comply with all parts of Title I of the Housing and Community

Development Act of 1974, as amended, which have not been cited previously as
well as with other applicable laws.

The applicant hereby certifies that it will comply with the above stated assurances.

Casey Simoneau

Signature, Chief Elected Official Name (typed or printed)
Mayor
Title Date

To Whom It May Concern:

As Chief Elected Official of the City/County of Baldwin City , I hereby certify that |
have knowledge of all activities in the above-referenced application. 1 also certify that I am
aware that the regulations of the CDBG program prevent the use of any facility built or
rehabilitated with CDBG funds, or any portion thereof, to be used for the conduct of official
business. | therefore certify that no portion of the above application violates this regulation.

Mayor/County Commission

ATTEST:

City/County Clerk

Community Development Block Grant 4 2023 CF & Services Application



THE CITY/COUNTY OF BALDWIN CITY , KANSAS

RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION CERTIFYING LEGAL AUTHORITY
TO APPLY FOR THE 2023 KANSAS
SMALL CITIES COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM
FROM THE KANSAS DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
AND AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR/COMMISSIONER
TO SIGN AND SUBMIT SUCH AN APPLICATION

WHEREAS, The City/County of Baldwin City , Kansas, is a legal governmental entity as
provided by the laws of the STATE OF KANSAS, and

WHEREAS, The City/County of Baldwin City , Kansas, intends to submit an application
for assistance from the COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM.

THE APPLICANT hereby certifies that the City/County of Baldwin City , Kansas, is a
legal governmental entity under the status of the laws of the STATE OF KANSAS and
thereby has the authority to apply for assistance from the KANSAS SMALL CITIES
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM.

THE APPLICANT hereby authorizes the MAYOR/COMMISSIONER of

Baldwin City , Kansas, to act as the applicant's official representative
in signing and submitting an application for the assistance to the COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT PROGRAM.

THE APPLICANT hereby dedicates $0 in cash funds toward this project
and $0 in force account labor for same.

APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY/COUNTY OF BALDWIN CITY
KANSAS, this 15th day of August 2023

APPROVED

MAYOR/COMMISSIONER

ATTEST

(SEAL)

THE CITY/COUNTY OF BALDWIN CITY , KANSAS

Community Development Block Grant 5 2023 CF & Services Application



(Minimum required by all applicants for funding — must be submitted with application)

Residential Anti-displacement and Relocation Assistance Plan
under Section 104(d) of the
Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as Amended

The jurisdiction will replace all occupied and vacant occupiable low- and moderate-income dwelling units
demolished or converted to a use other than as low- moderate-income housing as a direct result of activities assisted
with funds provided under the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, as described in 24
CFR Part 570.488.

All replacement housing will be provided within three years of the commencement of the demolition or
rehabilitation relating to conversion. Before obligating or expending funds that will directly result in such
demolition or conversion, the [jurisdiction] will make public and submit to the Kansas Department of Commerce
the following information in writing:

1. A description of the proposed assisted activity;

2. The general location on a map and approximate number of dwelling units by size (number of bedrooms) that
will be demolished or converted to a use other than as low- and moderate-income dwelling units as a direct
result of the assisted activity;

3. Atime schedule for the commencement and completion of the demolition or conversion;

4. The general location on a map and approximate number of dwelling units by size (number of bedrooms) that
will be provided as Section 104(d) replacement dwelling units;

5. The source of funding and a time schedule for the provision of Section 104(d) replacement dwelling units; and

6. The basis for concluding that each Section 104 (d) replacement dwelling unit will remain a low- and moderate-
income dwelling unit for at least ten years from the date of initial occupancy.

The jurisdiction will provide relocation assistance, as described in Section 570.488 to each low- and moderate-
income household displaced by the demolition of housing or by the conversion of a low- and moderate-income
dwelling to another use as a direct result of assisted activities.

Consistent with the goals and objectives of activities assisted under the act, the jurisdiction will take the following
steps to minimize the displacement of persons from their homes:

Based on initial review of project, the following occupied dwellings (by address) will be demolished with grant
funds (should contain proposed demolitions):

DEMOLITION WILL NOT BE ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT.

As chief official of the jurisdiction, I hereby certify that the above plan was officially adopted by the jurisdiction of
Baldwin City KS on the 15th day of August , 2023

Date: Signature — Chief Elected Official:

Community Development Block Grant 7 2023 CF & Services Application



Kansas Department of Commerce
Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Program
1000 S.W. Jackson St., Suite 100
Topeka, KS 66612-1354

DETERMINATION OF LEVEL OF REVIEW

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW RECORD (ERR)

Grantee Name & Project Number: Baldwin City, KS CVR

Project Location: ALL ACTIVITIES WILL OCCUR WITHIN THE AREA GENERALLY BOUNDED BY BALDWIN CITY KS.

Project Description:

The grant will provide funds to for-profit businesses to help adopt innovative solutions in becoming more resilient to
pandemics like COVID-19. All project activities will occur within Baldwin City, KS. The estimated project cost will be
$150,000 with the grant request of $150,000. CDBG funds will cover business grants and administration. The business
grant are expected to be disbursed between January and June of 2024.

The subject project has been reviewed pursuant to HUD regulations 24 CFR Part 58, “Environmental Review
Procedures for Entities Assuming HUD Environmental Responsibilities,” and the following determination with
respect to the project is made:

L] Exempt from NEPA review requirements per 24 CFR 58.34(a)(__ )

Categorical Exclusion NOT Subject to §58.5 authorities per 24 CFR 58.35(b)(__ )

L] Categorical Exclusion SUBJECT to §58.5 authorities per 24 CFR 58.35(a)(__)

L] An Environmental Assessment (EA) is required to be performed.

L] An Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) is required to be performed.

The ERR (see 858.38) must contain all the environmental review documents, public notices and written
determinations or environmental findings required by Part 58 as evidence of review, decision making and actions

pertaining to a particular project. Include additional information including checklists, studies, analyses and
documentation as appropriate.

Casey Simoneau, Mayor
Chief Elected Official (print name/title) Chief Elected Official’s Signature

Date

Community Development Block Grant ] 2023 CF & Services Application



App| icant/ReCi pient U.S. Department of Housing OMB Approval No. 2510-0011 (exp. 11/30/2018)
: and Urban Development
Disclosure/Update Report

Instructions. (See Public Reporting Statement and Privacy Act Statement and detailed instructions on page 2.)

Applicant/Recipient Information Indicate whether this is an Initial Report [_] or an Update Report [_]
1. Applicant/Recipient Name, Address, and Phone (include area code): 2. Social Security Number or
City of Baldwin City, KS Employer ID Number:
803 8th St, PO Box 86, Baldwin City KS 66006 GJIX5GZW2N9wW9
785-594-6427
3. HUD Program Name 4. Amount of HUD Assistance
c itv D | t Block G -CVR Requested/Received
ommuni evelopment Bloc rant-
y p $150,000
5. State the name and location (street address, City and State) of the project or activity:
803 8th St, PO Box 86, Baldwin City KS 66006
Part I Threshold Determinations
1. Are you applying for assistance for a specific project or activity? These 2. Have you received or do you expect to receive assistance within the
terms do not include formula grants, such as public housing operating jurisdiction of the Department (HUD) , involving the project or activity in
subsidy or CDBG block grants. (For further information see 24 CFR Sec. this application, in excess of $200,000 during this fiscal year (Oct. 1 -
4.3). Sep. 30)? For further information, see 24 CFR Sec. 4.9

I:' Yes I:' No |:| Yes I:' No.

If you answered “No” to either question 1 or 2, Stop! You do not need to complete the remainder of this form.
However, you must sign the certification at the end of the report.

Part Il Other Government Assistance Provided or Requested / Expected Sources and Use of Funds.
Such assistance includes, but is not limited to, any grant, loan, subsidy, guarantee, insurance, payment, credit, or tax benefit.

Department/State/Local Agency Name and Address Type of Assistance Amount Expected Uses of the Funds
Requested/Provided

(Note: Use Additional pages if necessary.)

Part lll Interested Parties. You must disclose:

1. All developers, contractors, or consultants involved in the application for the assistance or in the planning, development, or implementation of the
project or activity and

2. any other person who has a financial interest in the project or activity for which the assistance is sought that exceeds $50,000 or 10 percent of the
assistance (whichever is lower).

Alphabetical list of all persons with a reportable financial interest Social Security No. Type of Participation in Financial Interest in
in the project or activity (For individuals, give the last name first) or Employee ID No. Project/Activity Project/Activity ($ and %)

(Note: Use Additional pages if necessary.)

Certification

Warning: If you knowingly make a false statement on this form, you may be subject to civil or criminal penalties under Section 1001 of Title 18 of the
United States Code. In addition, any person who knowingly and materially violates any required disclosures of information, including intentional non-
disclosure, is subject to civil money penalty not to exceed $10,000 for each violation.

| certify that this information is true and complete.

Signature: Date: (mm/ddlyyyy)

8/15/23

Form HUD-2880 (3/13)
Community Development Block Grant 13 Grantee Handbook




VLP

Baldwin City
803 8th Street
Baldwin City, Kansas 66006
C/O Kevin Watts

We are pleased to quote one new Case DV23E Equipped as Follows:

39.4” Drum Width

Front and Rear Drum Vibration
Centrifugal Force 9217 Ibs (each drum)
Road Lights/Signals/Flashers
Deluxe Seat with Armrests
Right Side Drive Lever

Inline Drums

Tiltable Drum Scrapers
Foldable ROPS

Rotating Beacon

3” Retractable Seat Belt

Municipal Price FOB Baldwin City
$47,810.00

% Quote good for 30 Days

Thank You,

Steve Konth

VLP/EQUIPMENTSHARE

VLP




FOLEY

EQUIPMENT

Quote 202493-01
Jun 14, 2023

CITY OF BALDWIN CITY
PO BOX 86

BALDWIN CITY

Kansas

66006-0086

Attention: JEFF WINKLER

Dear Sir,

We would like to thank you for your interest in our company and our products, and are pleased to quote the following for your
consideration.

Caterpillar Model: CB1.7-03 Utility Compactors

STOCK NUMBER: WGN0253 SERIAL NUMBER: 064300940 YEAR: SMU:

We wish to thank you for the opportunity of quoting on your equipment needs. This quote is contingent upon Customer's acceptance
of Foley's standard terms and conditions. This quotation is valid for 30 days, after which time we reserve the right to re-quote. If
there are any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Matt Schuster
Regional Sales Representative

Page 1 of 4



SELL PRICE

EXT WARRANTY

NET BALANCE DUE

PLUS APPLICABLE TAXES CALCULATED AT DELIVERY

$36,066.42

Included
$36,066.42
$36,066.42

WARRANTY

Standard Warranty: 12 months unlimited hours
Extended Warranty: CB1.7-60 MO/2000 HR PREMIER
F.0.B/TERMS

Wichita, KS

Accepted by on

Signature

Page 4 of 4



HX LINE

HYDRO VACUUM EXCAVATORS

FEATURES & BENEFITS

Equipped with 24.8-hp [18.5-kW], 49-hp [36.5-kW] and
74-hp [65.2-kW] Kubota® diesel engines for more power

and performance.

The HX Line provides optimal suction and water pressure for
mid- and large-scale jobs and features a new patent-pending
make-or-break seal design, which optimizes air flow for

increased efficiency and simplified plumbing.

Compact without sacrificing power, the HX Line is ideal for

microtrenching, slot trenching, potholing, and more.

Featuring a low-profile design, the HX Line offers better
visibility and maneuverability without compromising ground
clearance. Plus, the optional VT9 and VT9H trailers are under

10K GVWR and do not require a CDL for towing.

Standard cyclonic filtration system minimizes filter cleaning

frequency and increases productivity

With a variety of tank sizes to fit your needs, the Ditch Witch
HX Line also has updated black tanks that block sunlight to

eliminate algae growth.



HX LINE ExciVator specirications

HX30 HX50 HX75
DIMENSIONS 500 GAL SPOILS 500 GAL SPOILS 500 GAL SPOILS

96 in [2.44 m)

96in[2.44 m]

Width

9.008 b [7711 kgl

Weight, empty 6,240 Ib (2830 kg) or 7.698 b (3492 kg) B.640 1b (3719 ky)

9,999 lbIABSE kgl, 12,000 Lb (5443kg]
14,000 b [6350kg), or 17,000 Lb (7711 kg)

800 GAL SPOILS

Trailer GVWR 17,000 1o (7711 kg) 17,000 b (7711 kg)

800 GAL SPOILS 800 GAL SPOILS

96 in [2.44 m] 96in [2.44 m] ~ 96in (2.44

8538 Lb [3873 kgl or 9,008 b (4086 kgl 9,610 Lb (4359 kg) or 10,443 Lb (4737 kq) 10,000 Lb (4536 kg) or 10,830 lb [4912 kgl

1200 GAL SPOILS 1200 GAL SPOILS

Weight, empty ) 13,148 b (5964 kg) 13,5241b (6134 kg)

Fuel Diesel Diesel Diesel

Emissions compliance EPA Tier 4 [EU Stage VI 7 EPA Tier 4 lU Stage lI1A) EPA Tier 4 [EU Stage V]

Aspiration Natural Direct Turbo

Rated speed 3,000 rpm 2,700 rpm 2,600 rpm

FLUID CAPACITY

Hydraulic system 7.75gal (29.3L) 12gal[45.4 L) 12 gal (454 L

Cooling system 1.25 gal (4.7 L) 26gal(9.8L] 2.8gal (10,6 L)

VACUUM SYSTEM

16 in Hg (406 mm Hg)

Vacuum, max 16 in Hg [406 mm Hgl

Tank outlet valve size 6in (152 mm] &in (152 mm]

73068 m)

" Filter area 73 ft2 (6.8 m?
WATER SYSTEM
Water pump pressra.max - - 3, si (207 bar] 3.000 psi [207 bar] 7 3,000 psi [207 bar)
HYDRAULIC SYSTEM
— 2,500 psi (172 bar] 2. psi 1172 barl 2,500 psi (172 bar)

Specifications are general and subject to change without notice. If exact measurements are required, equipment should be
weighed and measured. Due to selected options, delivered equipment may not necessarily match that shown.

©2023 The Charles Machine Works, Inc.



DitchWitch

CORPORATE ACCOUNTS
The Charles Machine Works QUOtatlon
1959 West Fir Avenue
P.0.Box PO BOX 66 Information
Perry, OK 73077 ;
Phone No : 1-800-654-6481 Quotation No. 20201398
Fax No :580 336 0617 Document Date 08/10/2023
Esma:rl - glo:al@d;;chwntch.com Ciidosar Né. 509949
old-to arty Address Dealership DITCH WITCH WORX (OLATHE)
BALDWIN CITY OLATHE
SOURCEWELL MEMBER 24951 PO
803 8TH STREET
BALDWIN CITY KS 66006-6006 Created by Todd Miller

“Global Account Price Quote
Quote Valid until : 09/10/2023
TAXES ARE AN ESTIMATE AT TIME OF QUOTATION-ACTUAL TAX WILL BE CALCULATED AT TIME OF INVOICING. IF TAXES ARE
QUOTED AND THIS IS A TAX EXEMPT TRANSACTION, PLEASE PROVIDE TAX EXEMPT CERTIFICATE OR LEASING DETAILS WITH
YOUR PURCHASE ORDER.

FOR MODEL SPECIFICATIONS OR OTHER INFORMATION, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT WWW.DITCHWITCH.COM

Page 2 of2
Quotation Details
Qty Material Description Unit Price Discount Amount
1EA| HX50A-PREP - HX50A Vacuum Excavator Prep Ass
embly

1EA| 025-1034 - VT24 800 GAL HEAVY TRAILER 20,500.92
Corporate Account Price 119,583.12
Total Freight 1,252.00
Total Tax 11,083.64
Installation Charge 240.00
Total Amount 5 132,158.76

Confidentiality Notice:
This quote may contain confidential information. The information is intended only for the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify us at 1-800-654-6481 to arrange for return of the document.




DitchWitch

CORPORATE ACCOUNTS

The Charles Machine Works
1959 West Fir Avenue

P.0.Box PO BOX 66

Perry, OK 73077

Phone No : 1-800-654-6481

Fax No:580 336 0617

Email : global@ditchwitch.com

Sold-to Party Address
BALDWIN CITY
SOURCEWELL MEMBER 24951

803 8TH STREET
BALDWIN CITY KS 66006-6006

Quotation
Information . '
Quotation No. 20201398
Document Date 08/10/2023
Customer No. 509949
Dealership DITCH WITCH WORX (OLATHE)
OLATHE
PO
Created by Todd Miller

Global Account Price Quote
Quote Valid until : 09/10/2023

TAXES ARE AN ESTIMATE AT TIME OF QUOTATION-ACTUAL TAX WILL BE CALCULATED AT TIME OF INVOICING. IF TAXES ARE
QUOTED AND THIS IS A TAX EXEMPT TRANSACTION, PLEASE PROVIDE TAX EXEMPT CERTIFICATE OR LEASING DETAILS WITH

YOUR PURCHASE ORDER.

FOR MODEL SPECIFICATIONS OR OTHER INFORMATION, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT WWW.DITCHWITCH.COM

With the following configuration:
Debris Tank 800 Gallon

Water Tank 400 Gallons
Controls Right Hand Traffic
Reverse Flow Yes

Hose and Tooling 4 Inch
Filter Cyclonic Separator

HX Boom Powered 4in Hoses
Water Heater No

Quiet Option Yes

Prospector Digging Lance Yes
Water Air Gap Yes

Traffic Cone Storage Yes

Trailer Tongue Tool Box Yes
Hydraulic Oil Standard

Color Standard

Trailer Jack Hydraulic

Page 1 of2
Quotation Details
Qty Material Description Unit Price Discount Amount
SOURCEWELL CONTRACT
112418-CMW
1EA| HX50A - HX50A 99,082.20

Confidentiality Notice:
This quote may contain confidential information. The information is intended only for the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify us at 1-800-654-6481 to arrange for return of the document.




DitchWitch

CORPORATE ACCOUNTS

The Charles Machine Works QUOtatlon
1959 West Fir Avenue g
P.0.Box PO BOX 66 Information
Perry, OK 73077 :
Phone No : 1-800-654-6481 Quotation No. 20201439
Fax No :580 336 0617 Document Date 08/11/2023
E;:I:;: glo:al@q;t\?:ttch.com Customer No. 509949
-to Party i Dealership DITCH WITCH WORX (OLATHE)
BALDWIN CITY OLATHE
SOURCEWELL MEMBER 24951 PO
803 8TH STREET
BALDWIN CITY KS 66006-6006 Created by Todd Miller

Global Account Price Quote
Quote Valid until : 09/11/2023

TAXES ARE AN ESTIMATE AT TIME OF QUOTATION-ACTUAL TAX WILL BE CALCULATED AT TIME OF INVOICING. IF TAXES ARE
QUOTED AND THIS IS A TAX EXEMPT TRANSACTION, PLEASE PROVIDE TAX EXEMPT CERTIFICATE OR LEASING DETAILS WITH

YOUR PURCHASE ORDER.

FOR MODEL SPECIFICATIONS OR OTHER INFORMATION, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT WWW.DITCHWITCH.COM

Page 2 of2
Quotation Details
Qty Material Description Unit Price Discount Amount
Color Standard
Trailer Jack Hydraulic
1EA| HX30A-PREP - HX30A Vacuum Excavator Prep Ass
embly
1EA| 025-1034 - VT24 800 GAL HEAVY TRAILER 20,500.92
Corporate Account Price 84,570.48
Total Freight 1,011.00
Total Tax 7,859.77
Installation Charge 400.00
Total Amount 5 093,841.25

recipient, please immediately notify us at 1-800-654-6481 to arrange for

Confidentiality Notice:
This quote may contain confidential information. The information is intended only for the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended

return of the document.




DitchWitch
CORPORATE ACCOUNTS

The Charles Machine Works QUOtatlon
1959 West Fir Avenue

P.0.Box PO BOX 66 Information
Perry, OK 73077

Phone No : 1-800-654-6481 Quotation No. 20201439

Fax No:580 336 0617 Document Date 08/11/2023

Email : global@dltghWIt.ch.com Cibsbodivir No. 509949

Sold-to Par'ty Address Dealership DITCH WITCH WORX (OLATHE)
BALDWIN CITY OLATHE

SOURCEWELL MEMBER 24951 PO
803 8TH STREET
BALDWIN CITY KS 66006-6006 Created by Todd Miller

Global Account Price Quote
Quote Valid until :

TAXES ARE AN ESTIMATE AT TIME OF QUOTATION-ACTUAL TAX WILL BE CALCULATED AT TIME OF INVOICING. IF TAXES ARE
QUOTED AND THIS IS A TAX EXEMPT TRANSACTION, PLEASE PROVIDE TAX EXEMPT CERTIFICATE OR LEASING DETAILS WITH
YOUR PURCHASE ORDER.

FOR MODEL SPECIFICATIONS OR OTHER INFORMATION, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT WWW.DITCHWITCH.COM

Page 1 of2
Quotation Details _
Qty Material Description Unit Price Discount Amount
SOURCEWELL CONTRACT
112418-CMW
1EA| HX30A - HX30A 64,069.56

With the following configuration:
Debris Tank 800 Gallon

Water Tank 400 Gallons

Filter Cyclonic Separator

Controls Right Hand Traffic
Reverse Flow Yes

Hose and Tooling 3 Inch

HX Boom Jib

Water Heater No

Options Prospector Digging Lance
Options Traffic Cone Storage
Options Trailer Tongue Tool Box
Options Water Air Gap
Prospector Digging Lance Yes
Water Air Gap Yes

Traffic Cone Storage Yes

Trailer Tongue Tool Box Yes
Hydraulic Qil Standard

Confidentiality Notice:
This quote may contain confidential information. The information is intended only for the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify us at 1-800-654-6481 to arrange for return of the document.




DitchWitch

CORPORATE ACCOUNTS

The Charles Machine Works
1959 West Fir Avenue

P.0.Box PO BOX 66

Perry, OK 73077

Phone No : 1-800-654-6481

Fax No:580 336 0617

Email : global@ditchwitch.com

Sold-to Party Address

BALDWIN CITY

SOURCEWELL MEMBER 24951
803 8TH STREET

BALDWIN CITY KS 66006-6006

Quotation
Information
Quotation No. 20201399
Document Date 08/10/2023
Customer No. 509949
Dealership DITCH WITCH WORX (OLATHE)
OLATHE
PO
Created by Todd Miller

Global Account Price Quote
Quote Valid until : 09/10/2023

TAXES ARE AN ESTIMATE AT TIME OF QUOTATION-ACTUAL TAX WILL BE CALCULATED AT TIME OF INVOICING. IF TAXES ARE
QUOTED AND THIS IS A TAX EXEMPT TRANSACTION, PLEASE PROVIDE TAX EXEMPT CERTIFICATE OR LEASING DETAILS WITH

YOUR PURCHASE ORDER.

FOR MODEL SPECIFICATIONS OR OTHER INFORMATION, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT WWW.DITCHWITCH.COM

Page 2 of2
Quotation Details
Qty Material Description Unit Price Discount Amount
1EA| HX75A-PREP - HX75A Vacuum Excavator Prep Ass
embly

1EA| 025-1034 - VT24 800 GAL HEAVY TRAILER 20,500.92
Corporate Account Price 132,405.03
Total Freight 1,575.00
Total Tax 12,269.67
Installation Charge 240.00
Total Amount 5 146,489.70

Confidentiality Notice:
This quote may contain confidential information. The information is intended only for the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify us at 1-800-654-6481 to arrange for return of the document.




DitchWitch

CORPORATE ACCOUNTS

The Charles Machine Works
1959 West Fir Avenue

P.0.Box PO BOX 66

Perry, OK 73077

Phone No : 1-800-654-6481

Fax No: 580 336 0617

Email : global@ditchwitch.com

Sold-to Party Address

BALDWIN CITY

SOURCEWELL MEMBER 24951
803 8TH STREET

BALDWIN CITY KS 66006-6006

Quotation

Information :

Quotation No. 20201399

Document Date 08/10/2023

Customer No. 509949

Dealership DITCH WITCH WORX (OLATHE)

OLATHE
PO
Created by Todd Miller

“Global Account Price Quote
Quote Valid until : 09/10/2023

TAXES ARE AN ESTIMATE AT TIME OF QUOTATION-ACTUAL TAX WILL BE CALCULATED AT TIME OF INVOICING. IF TAXES ARE
QUOTED AND THIS IS A TAX EXEMPT TRANSACTION, PLEASE PROVIDE TAX EXEMPT CERTIFICATE OR LEASING DETAILS WITH

YOUR PURCHASE ORDER.

FOR MODEL SPECIFICATIONS OR OTHER INFORMATION, VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT WWW.DITCHWITCH.COM

With the following configuration:
Debris Tank 800 Gallon

Water Tank 400 Gallons
Reverse Flow Yes

Hose and Tooling 4 Inch
Filter Cyclonic Separator
Controls Right Hand Traffic
Water Heater No

HX Boom Powered 4in Hoses
Prospector Digging Lance Yes
Water Air Gap Yes

Traffic Cone Storage Yes

Trailer Tongue Tool Box Yes
Trailer Jack Hydraulic

Hydraulic Oil Standard

Color Standard

Page 1 of2
Quotation Details
Qty Material Description Unit Price Discount Amount
SOURCEWELL CONTRACT
112418-CMW
1EA HX75A - HX75A 111,904.11

Confidentiality Notice:
This quote may contain confidential information. The information is intended only for the individual or entity named. If you are not the intended
recipient, please immediately notify us at 1-800-654-6481 to arrange for return of the document.




HURCO

TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

AFFORDABLE VACUUM
HYDRO EXCAVATION

VAC600O

The HURCO VAC600 is the perfect trailer mounted hydro excavation tool,
making quick work of your maintenance, repair and excavation needs.

We utilize top of the line components including Cat® or Kohler® engines
and Gardner Denver® blowers, so you know you'll have years of hassle free
performance.

The 630 gallon spoils tank provides ample capacity for smaller daily tasks,
such as:

» Potholing for buried utilities

« Clean out water main valve boxes, catch basins and storm
drains

» Making post holes for signs or fences
- Excavate and replace valve boxes
« Various jobsite cleanup tasks

For a 250 gallon option, we offer the VAC250, which offers the best
suction, water pressure and ease of use of any comparable unit
available.

Visit our website for more information, or call us for a demonstration!



Curbside Panel. Digital tachometer/ engine hour gauge, spoils rear door switch, water pump switch,
Controls strobe light switch, work light switch, low water bypass switch, Spin Doctor / Aux Switch, engine control panel Model
LOFA EP250

draulic pump. Temperature / oil level gauge, pressure gauge, spin on filt

Hydraulic System

32 degree angle fixed pitch ' unloading. No mechanical lift will be allowed. 4 inch drain valve.

Dumping dump liquids without opening rear door.

Filtration - 3 micron filtration tubes. Grain dust rated.

inch quick drain valve.

Capacity

appl > safety striping and side marker
Lighting / Reflectors lights. Provides all legally required lighting and reflectors for trailers under 80" wide. 12 volt DOT compliant amber
strobe light. 2 swiveling work lights

Arrow Board
Heat Exchanger

Auxiliary Hydrauilcs Auxiliary power tool circuit

Additional options may be available; please contact us with any requests.
TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

HURC OrecH.com

1-800-888-1436

09221818

Visit our website for more information, or call us for a demonstration!



-

IKEY
B NT RENTS

City of Baldwin City E! HURCO

Attn: Mr. Steve Gordan, Wastewater Superintendent

TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

803 Eight Street
Baldwin City, Kansas 66006
City, State Zip

RE: Hurco Vac 600D

Steve,

On behalf of Key Equipment & Supply Co. | would like to thank you for the opportunity to supply
you and the City of Baldwin City with a proposal for a new Hurco Technologies Vac VAC600D.

The HURCO VACG600D is the perfect small hydro excavation tool, making quick work of your
maintenance, repair, and excavation needs. We utilize top of the line components including
Cat® or Kohler® engines and Gardner Denver® blowers, so you know that you will have years
of hassle-free performance.

Standard Features of the Hurco Vac/Valve 600:

49 HP Diesel Engine. Caterpillar 49HP Diesel

4.8 GPM at 3000 PSI. Clutch operated, single belt drive, Cat Pump pressure sensitive
regulating unloader valve. Y strainer water filter element.

6-gallon antifreeze tank with 2 position selector valves.

300-gallon water tank.

Pressure Washer Auto-Retractable hose reel, w 50'x1/2” hose installed

630 gallon holding capacity. Top hinged fully opening dump door with twin hydraulic lift
cylinders. Door is locked using a 4-point spider positive locking system. Compressible
rear door O-ring. Vacuum breaker factory preset and certified at 14 Hg. 4-inch rear door
dump valve. 4-inch steel suction tube with 4-inch gate valve

Curbside Panel. Digital tachometer/ engine hour meter, vacuum gauge, spoils rear door
switch, water pump switch, strobe light switch, work light switch, low water bypass
switch, Spin Doctor / Aux Switch, engine control panel Model LOFA EP250

12 Volt system. 12 Volt Battery.

9 GPM @ 2250 PSI. Direct coupled hydraulic pump. Temperature / oil level gauge,
pressure gauge, spin on filter, 15-gallon reservoir.

845 CFM @ 14 Hg. Gardner Denver Legend R Series Blower. Dual Belt Driven. 80 db
silencer mufflers.

25 feet of 3-inch hose with quick connect ball and socket connection on both ends. Hose
end increases at suction tube to 4 inches to help prevent clogging. 3-inch suction tube
with PVC extension, 8 feet long.



Reverse Air Flow upgrade

Powered Hose Jib

Breakaway brake system.

7000 Ibs. Bull Dog trailer jack. Acid wash and baked on Powder Coat finish. Non-skid

surface on fenders. 2-5/16 standard Ball Hitch with safety chains.

o 50ft high pressure hose on manual hose reel with positive lock for travel. 3ft wash down
wand and 8ft emulsifying wand. High pressure quick disconnects.

e DOT approved LED lights with environmentally sealed connectors. DOT Red and White

safety striping and side marker lights. Provides all legally required lighting and reflectors

for trailers under 80" wide. 12-volt DOT compliant amber strobe light. 2 swiveling work

lights

Hurco Valve-N-Vac 600D, 49HP Caterpillar Diesel Engine: $98,450.00

Pricing includes Freight and delivery to Baldwin City

Pricing is subject to change without prior notification

Thank you for considering Key Equipment & Supply Co. and Hurco Technologies. If you have any
questions, or would like additional information, please, do not hesitate to contact me at 913-915-
8709 or swilliams@keyequipment.com

Respectfully,

Stove W itteama

Steve Williams
Territory Manager
Key Equipment & Supply Co.

St. Louis Kansas City Springfield

Key Equipment & Quality Rents Key Equipment & Quality Rents Key Equipment & Quality Rents
13507 Northwest Industrial Drive 6716 Berger Avenue 1315 Ottis Street

Bridgeton, MO 63044 Kansas City, KS 66111 Springfield, IL 62703

800-325-4323 800-262-0149 217-313-7408



Tt
T

g
%,

EQOUIPMENT

& SUPPLY CO.

Presents a Proposal Summary

LAER 1 1 2]

of the

TRUVAC

by Vactor Mfg,, inc.

Trailer - Excavator

for

City of Baldwin City
Steve Gordon — Wastewater Superintendent
803 Eight Street
Baldwin City, KS 66006

Steve Williams

Tel:913-915-8709
Quote Number: 2023-51595 1of 7



Steve,

Key Equipment and Supply Co. and | greatly appreciate the opportunity to work with you for your sewer cleaning
equipment. Below is pricing for a Truvac model TRXX tandem axle trailer Vac/Hydro-Excavator. We are pleased to
offer you 2 separate options. Both specifications seen below are the same for both machines with the exception of 1
unit being a 500 gallons spoils capacity tank and the other being an 800 spoils capacity tank. Please see

specifications listed below.

Order Part Number Description
Qty

1 [TRXX Trailer Excavator

1 T500STD 500/800 Gallon Spoils Tank

1 iT2005TD 200 Gallon Water Tank

1 T3000STD 5 GPM @ 3000 PSI Water Pump

1 TO03STD Floatball Shutoff

1 TO04STD Hydraulic Rear Door Open/Close

1 TO06STD Hydraulic Dumping

1 TO07STD Rear Door Safety Prop

1 T010STD 3/8" x 50' Curbside Hose Reel

1 T011STD 6" Water Tank Top Fill with Cap

1 T012STD Digging Lance & Nozzle Package (5 GPM Rotator Nozzle & 4 GPM Straight Tip
Single Jet Nozzle)

1 T013STD Digging Lance, Vacuum Tube and Nozzle Storage

1 T014STD Washdown Gun/Storage

1 T016STD Primary Microstrainer Filter w/ Clean Qut (5 micron)

1 T018STD Vacuum Dig Tube

1 T019STD Power System Shroud

1 T022AS5TD Lighted Control Screen w/ Lockable Cover

1 T10025TD Inspection Port at Rear

1 T40025TD Wireless Remote

1 T4004STD 4 Way Valve w/ Wireless Remote Operation for unclog feature

1 T40055TD Camlock Vacuum Fittings

1 T90245TD - Wheel Chocks and Holder

1 T90255TD |Pintle Trailer Hitch

1 T1003 4" x 25' Hose w/ Hose Ends

1 T3001 Cyclone Filter

1 T4001A Extendable Boom w/ 4" Boom Hose

1 T4006A 64 HP Diesel Engine Upgrade

1 T4007 P/S Over Fender Toolbox

1 T5001 Glycol Antifreeze System

1 T5004 Water Recirculation

1 T7001A 1000 CFM PD Blower

1 T8004 Work Zone Lighting, Includes Boom, Rear, Workstation, and Side Work Lights

1 T8008 Federal Signal, Strobe Package

1 T9002 Powered Tongue Jack for Trailer

1 T9003 Solar Powered Battery Tender

1 T9004 Anti-Siphon Water Tank Fill

1 [T9023PA Safety Cone Storage Rack - Post Style

1 LOGO-APPL. TruVac Logos - Applied,

1 512459-30 TruVac Standard Manual and USB Version - 1 + Dealer

1 Trailer Trailer for Excavator

1 VDS-155 Freight Charges

Quote Number: 2023-51595

2of 7




Module‘Paint Color - Grey
Module Paint Color Code ~ 840976EX

Total Price for 500 gallon unit: $141,245.00
Total Price for 800 gallon unit: $154,735.00

Freight,.DeIivery, and Lifetime Training Included
Pricing good for 30 days from date of proposal

Thank you again for considering Key Equipment & Supply Co. and Truvac. If you have any questions, or would like
additional information, please don't hesitate to contact me at 913-815-8709 or swilliams@keyequipment.com

Respectfully,

Steve Williams
Territory Manager
Key Equipment & Supply Co.

Quote Number: 2023-51595 30f 7



Steve,

Key Equipment and Supply Co. and | greatly appreciate the opportunity to work with you for your sewer cleaning
equipment. Below is pricing for a Truvac model TRXX tandem axle trailer Vac/Hydro-Excavator. We are pleased to
offer you 2 separate options. Both specifications seen below are the same for both machines with the exception of 1
unit being a 500 gallons spoils capacity tank and the other being an 800 spoils capacity tank. Please see
specifications listed below.

PROPOSAL DATE: 1/7/2023

QUOTE NUMBER: 2023-51595

Price List Date: 9/5/2022

PO NUMBER:

QrY: Customer Initials:

PAYMENT TERMS:

PROPOSAL NOTES:

1. Multiple unit orders will be identical to signed proposal. Changes or deviations to any unit of a multiple unit
order will requires a new signed proposal.

2. Chassis specifications and data codes for customer supplied chassis must be submitted to and approved by
Vactor Manufacturing prior to submittal of customer purchase order

3. All prices quoted are in US Dollars unless otherwise noted.

4, This proposal incorporates, and is subject to, Vactor Manufacturing's standard terms and conditions
attached hereto and made a part hereof.

SIGNED BY:

Date:

Quote Number: 2023-51595 4 of 7



LIMITED WARRANTY

Limited Warranty. Each TRUVAC machine manufactured by VACTOR MANUFACTURING (or, "the Company") is warranted against
defects in material and workmanship for a period of 12 months, provided the machine is used in a normal and reasonable manner and in
accordance with all operating, maintenance and safety instructions. In addition, certain machines and components of certain machines have
extended warranties as set forth below. If sold to an end user, the applicable warranty period commences from the date of delivery to the
end user. If used for rental purposes, the applicable warranty period commences from the date the machine is first made available for rental
by the Company or its representative. This limited warranty may be enforced by any subsequent transferee during the warranty period.
This limited warranty is the sole and exclusive warranty given by the Company.

STANDARD EXTENDED WARRANTIES (Total Warranty Duration)
HXX and HXX2, Prodigy and Paradigm 10 years against stainless steel water tank leakage due to corrosion. 3 years
against aluminum water tank leakage due to corrosion. Nonmetallic water tanks
are covered for 5 yrs against any factory defect in material or workmanship.
HXX and HXX2, Prodigy and Paradigm 5 years against leakage of debris tank, centrifugal compressor or housing due to
rust-through.
Exclusive Remedy. Should any warranted product fail during the warranty period, the Company will cause to be repaired or replaced, as
the Company may elect, any part or parts of such machine that the Company's examination discloses to be defective in material or factory
workmanship. Repairs or replacements are to be made at the selling Company's distributor's location or at other locations approved by the
Company. In lieu of repair or replacement, the Company may elect, at its sole discretion, to refund the purchase price of any product
deemed defective. The foregoing remedies shall be the sole and exclusive remedies of any party making a valid warranty claim.
This Limited Warranty shall not apply to (and the Company shall not be responsible for):
1. Major components or trade accessories that have a separate warranty from their original manufacturer, such as, but not limited to, trucks
and truck chassis, engines, hydraulic pumps and motors, tires and batteries.
2. Normal adjustments and maintenance services.
3. Normal wear parts such as, but not limited to, oils, fluids, vacuum hose, light bulbs, fuses and gaskets.
4. Failures resulting from the machine being operated in a manner or for a purpose not recommended or not in accordance with operating,
maintenance or safety instructions provided by the Company.
5. Repairs, modifications or alterations without the express written consent of the Company, which in the Company's sole judgment, have
adversely affected the machine's stability, operation or reliability as originally designed and manufactured.
6. Items subject to misuse, negligence, accident or improper maintenance.
*NOTE* The use in the product of any part other than parts approved by the Company may invalidate this warranty. The Company
reserves the right to determine, in its sole discretion, if the use of non-approved parts operates to invalidate the warranty. Nothing
contained in this warranty shall make the Company liable for loss, injury, or damage of any kind to any person or entity resulting from any
defect or failure in the machine.
THIS WARRANTY SHALL BE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND TO THE EXTENT
PERMITTED, CONFERRED BY STATUTE, INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF
MERCHANTABILITY, OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR A WARRANTY AGAINST FAILURES OF ITS
ESSENTIAL PURPOSE, ALL OF WHICH ARE DISCLAIMED.
This warranty is in lieu of all other obligations or liabilities, contractual and otherwise, on the part of the Company. For the avoidance of
doubt, the Company shall not be liable for any indirect, special, incidental or consequential damages, including, but not limited to, loss of
use or lost profits. The Company makes no representation that the machine has the capacity to perform any functions other than as
contained in the Company's written literature, catalogs or specifications accompanying delivery of the machine. No person or affiliated
company representative is authorized to alter the terms of this warranty, to give any other warranties or to assume any other liability on
behalf of the Company in connection with the sale, servicing or repair of any machine manufactured by the Company. Any legal action
based hereon must be commenced within eighteen (18) months of the event or facts giving rise to such action.
The Company reserves the right to make design changes or improvements in its products without imposing any obligation upon itself to
change or improve previously manufactured products.

VACTOR MANUFACTURING

' TRUVAC 1621 S. Illinois Street

Streator, IL 61364

Quote Number: 2023-51595 Sof 7



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

ORDERS: All orders are subject to acceptance by Vactor
Manufacturing, Inc. or Guzzier Manufacturing, Inc. (hereafter
referred to as Vactor). Orders for products not normally carried
in stock or requiring special engineering or manufacturing is in
every case subject to approval by Vactor's Management,

PRICES: All orders are subject to current prices in effect at the
time of order acknowledgment. Vactor reserves the right to
increase the order price set forth in this Proposal Summary at
any time before delivery to Buyer to reflect any increase in
Vactor's costs to manufacture or deliver the ordered product due
to any factor beyond the reasonable control of Vactor. Vactor
shall provide Buyer with prompt electronic notice of any such
price increase. Buyer shall have five days from receipt of such
notice to cancel its order, absent which Buyer shall be deemed
to have consented to the price increase.

F.0.B. POINT: Unless otherwise stated, all prices listed are
F.O.B. factory.

PAYMENT TERMS: The company's payment terms are due
upon receipt, unless otherwise stated. However, until such time
as Vactor receives full payment, Vactor shall maintain a
purchase money security interest in the product,

CANCELLATION: Orders cannot be cancelled except upon
terms that will compensate Vactor for any loss or damage
sustained. Such loss will be a minimum of 0% of the purchase
price.

SHIPMENT: All proposals are based on continuous and
uninterrupted delivery of the order upon completion, unless
specifications distinctly state otherwise, In the event that
agreement is reached for Vactor to store completed items, they
will be immediately invoiced to the customer and become due
and payable. Storage shall be at the risk of the customer and
Vactor shall be liable only for ordinary care of the property.

STORAGE CHARGES: Vactor shall charge the customer at
current rates for handling and storing customer's property (e.g.
truck chassis) held for more than thirty (30) days after
notification of availability for shipment. All customer's
property, or third party's property, that is stored by Vactor is at
the customer's or other party's risk. Vactor is not liable for any
loss or damage thereto caused by fire, water, cotrosion, theft,
negligence, or any cause beyond its reasonable control.

PERFORMANCE: Vactor shall not be liable for failure to
complete the contract in accordance with its terms if failure is
due to wars, strikes, fires, floods, accidents, delays in
transportation or other causes beyond its reasonable control.

EXPERIMENTAL WORK: Work performed at customer's

request such as sketches, drawings, design, testing, fabrication
and materials shall be charged at current rates.

Quote Number: 2023-51595

SKETCHES, ENGINEERING DRAWINGS, MODELS and
all preparatory work created or furnished by Vactor, shall
remain its exclusive property; and no use of same shall be made
nor may ideas obtained therefrom be used except with the
consent of and on terms acceptable to Vactor,

TAXES: Buyer's final cost shall include all applicable sales and
use taxes, including all sales and use taxes attributable to any
changes made to Buyer's initial order placed hereunder or to any
changes to applicable sales and use tax laws. However, Vactor
Manufacturing, Inc. shall be responsible for Federal Excise Tax
(F.E.T.) unless it is separately stated on the invoice and added to
the selling price. If F.E.T. is not separately stated on the invoice
it has not been included in the price and Vactor will pay any
F.E.T. due itself and bear the cost of the tax. Any refunds or
adjustments to F.E.T. in such cases belong to Vactor.

PRODUCT IMPROVEMENT: Vactor reserves the right to
change manufacturing specifications and procedure in
accordance with its product improvement policy.

MOUNTING PRICES: Mounting prices assume normal
factory installation on & truck chassis suitable for the unit
purchased. Relocation of batteries, fuel tanks, mufflers, air
tanks, etc. will be an additional charge, billed at the standard
factory labor rate.

WARRANTY: Vactor warrants its products to be free from
defects in material and workmanship for a period of 12 months,
subject to the limitations and conditions set forth in its current
published warranty. Other than those expressly stated herein.
THER ARE NOT OTHER WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND
EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, AND SPECIFICALLY EXCLUDED
BUT NOT BY WAY OF LIMITATION, ARE THE IMPLIED
WARRANTIES OF FITNESS FOR PARTICULAR PURPOSE
AND MERCHANTABILITY.

IT IS UNDERSTOOD AND AGREE YACTOR'S
LIABILITY WHETHER IN CONTRACT, IN TORT,
UNDER ANY WARRANTY IN NEGLIGENCE OR
OTHERWISE SHALL NOT EXCEED THE RETURN OF
THE AMOUNT OF THE PURCHASE PRICE PAIDE BY
THE PURCHASER AND UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES
SHALL VACTOR BE LIABLE FOR SPECIAL,
INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL
DAMAGES. THE PRICES STATED FOR THE
EQUIPMENT IS A CONSIDERATION IN LIMITING
VACTOR'S LIABILITY. NO ACTION REGARDLESS OF
FORM, ARISING OUT OF THE TRANSACTION OF THE
AGREEMENT MAY BE BROUGHT BY PURCHASER
MORE THAN ONE YEAR AFTER THE CAUSE OF
ACTION HAS OCCURRED.

VACTOR'S MAXIMUM LIABILITY SHALL NOT
EXCEED AND BUYER'S REMEDY 18 LIMITED TO
EITHER (I) REPAIR OR REPLACEMENT OF THE
DEFECTIVE PART OF PRODUCT, OR AT YACTOR'S

6of 7



TERMS AND CONDITIONS

OPTION (II) RETURN OF THE PRODUCT AND
REFUND OF THE PURCHASE PRICE AND SUCH
REMEDY SHALL BE BUYER'S ENTIRE AND
EXCLUSIVE REMEDY.

CHOICE OF LAW: These Terms and Conditions shall be
construed according to the laws of the State of Illinois. Failure
at anytime by Vactor to exercise any of its rights under this
agreement shall not constitute a waiver-thereof nor prejudxce
Vactor's right to enforce it thereafter.

COMFPLETE AGREEMENT: These Terms and Conditions,
contain the complete and final agreement between the parties
hereto-and no other agreement in any way modifying any of
these terms and conditions will be binding on Vactor unless in
writing and agreed to by an authorized representative of Vactot.
All proposed terms included in Buyer's purchase order or other
standard contracting documents are expressly rejected.

I agree with the above terms and conditions:

Date:

‘Quote Number: 2023-51595

7of 7



	B. 8.15.2023Agenda - Google Docs.pdf
	C.1. 08.01.2023Minutes.docx - Google Docs.pdf
	C.2. Special Event-Baldwin State Bank.pdf
	C.3. Special Event-Rainbow Preschool.pdf
	C.4. SidewalkDining&HospitalityLicenseApplication.pdf
	F.1. 2024 combined RNR and Budget Hearing Notice.xlsx.pdf
	G.1. 2023.08.15 BALDWIN CITY CDBG CVR ACTION ITEMS.docx.pdf
	G.1. Baldwin City CDBG CVR Grant Writing Contract.pdf
	G.1. Baldwin City CVR paperwork.pdf
	DETERMINATION OF LEVEL OF REVIEW

	G.1. Baldwin City_Disclosure-Report_CVR.pdf
	G.2.2023 Roller Quotes.pdf
	G.3. Auto-Color0105.pdf
	G.3. Auto-Color0106.pdf
	G.3. Auto-Color0107.pdf
	G.3. Auto-Color0108.pdf
	G.3. Auto-Color0109.pdf
	G.3. Auto-Color0110.pdf

	Name typed or printed: Casey Simoneau
	Title: Mayor
	have knowledge of all activities in the abovereferenced application I also certify that I am: Baldwin City
	THE CITYCOUNTY OF: BALDWIN CITY
	RESOLUTION NO: 
	WHEREAS The CityCounty of: Baldwin City
	WHEREAS The CityCounty of_2: Baldwin City
	THE APPLICANT hereby certifies that the CityCounty of: Baldwin City
	THE APPLICANT hereby authorizes the MAYORCOMMISSIONER of: Baldwin City
	THE APPLICANT hereby dedicates: 0
	and: 0
	APPROVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITYCOUNTY OF 1: BALDWIN CITY
	KANSAS this: 15th
	day of: August
	20: 23
	THE CITYCOUNTY OF_2: BALDWIN CITY
	Residential Descript: DEMOLITION WILL NOT BE ASSOCIATED WITH THIS PROJECT.
	As chief official of the jurisdiction I hereby certify that the above plan was officially adopted by the jurisdiction of: Baldwin City KS
	on the: 15th
	day of_2: August
	undefined_2: 2023
	Grantee Name  Project Number: Baldwin City, KS CVR
	Project Location: ALL ACTIVITIES WILL OCCUR WITHIN THE AREA GENERALLY BOUNDED BY BALDWIN CITY KS.
	dlr project descript: The grant will provide funds to for-profit businesses to help adopt innovative solutions in becoming more resilient to pandemics like COVID-19. All project activities will occur within Baldwin City, KS.  The estimated project cost will be $150,000 with the grant request of $150,000. CDBG funds will cover business grants and administration. The business grant are expected to be disbursed between January and June of 2024.
	respect to the project is made: 
	undefined_3: X
	undefined_4: 
	undefined_5: 
	undefined_6: 
	Text2: 
	Chief Elected Official print nametitle: Casey Simoneau, Mayor
	Report: Off
	1-Name-Addr: City of Baldwin City, KS
803 8th St, PO Box 86, Baldwin City KS 66006
	1-Phone: 785-594-6427
	2: GJX5GZW2N9W9
	3: Community Development Block Grant-CVR
	4: $150,000
	5: 803 8th St, PO Box 86, Baldwin City KS 66006
	Part1-1: Off
	Part1-2: Off
	Part2-Name-Addr-1: 
	Part2-Type-Assistance1: 
	Part2-Amount-1: 
	Part2-Expected-Uses-1: 
	Part2-Name-Addr-2: 
	Part2-Type-Assistance2: 
	Part2-Amount-2: 
	Part2-Expected-Uses-2: 
	Part3-Name-1: 
	Part3-SSN-1: 
	Part3-Participation-Type-1: 
	Part3-Fin-Interest-1: 
	Part3-Name-2: 
	Part3-SSN-2: 
	Part3-Participation-Type-2: 
	Part3-Fin-Interest-2: 
	Part3-Name-3: 
	Part3-SSN-3: 
	Part3-Participation-Type-3: 
	Part3-Fin-Interest-3: 
	Part3-Name-4: 
	Part3-SSN-4: 
	Part3-Participation-Type-4: 
	Part3-Fin-Interest-4: 
	Part3-Name-5: 
	Part3-SSN-5: 
	Part3-Participation-Type-5: 
	Part3-Fin-Interest-5: 
	Date: 8/15/23
	Notes: 


